
TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY 

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL 

Council Chambers, Municipal Office 

Monday, April 25, 2016 7:00 PM 

 Page 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

2. O CANADA  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 a) Additions, Deletions or Amendments 

All matters listed under For Information Only, are considered to 

be routine.  Should a Council member wish an alternative action from 

the proposed list, the Council member shall request that this matter be 

moved to the appropriate section. 

at this time.  

 

4. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST  

 a) Declaration of Pecuniary Interest Form 3 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 a) Minutes of April 11, 2016 4 - 7 

6. PRESENTATIONS AND DELEGATIONS  

7. NEW BUSINESS  

 a) Staff Reports  

  i. Appointing Members of Council to the Committee of Adjustment 8 - 10 

  ii. Glendalers Agreement 3rd and FINAL Reading 11 - 14 

  iii. Char-Lan Recreation Lobby Glass Procurement 16-04 15 - 16 

  iv. Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution 

Agreement 

17 - 50 

  v. Plouffe- White Zoning By-Law Amendment 51 - 55 

 b) Committee Reports  

Page 1 of 99



  i. Committee of Adjustment Minutes- April 12, 2016 56 - 58 

 c) Other Business  

  i. Emergency Preparedness Week 59 - 60 

  ii. Official Plan Special Meeting Date 61 

  iii. International Building Safety Month Proclamation 2016 62 - 63 

  iv. Glengarry Celtic Music Hall of Fame - Tickets 64 

  v. GIAG Employment Services - Business for Breakfast 65 

  vi. Endorse Resolution North Stormont 66 - 69 

 d) For Information Only  

  i. Message from the Minister of Labour 70 - 72 

  ii. Consent Application B-28-16 73 - 76 

  iii. Consent Application B-29-16 77 - 81 

  iv. Consent Application B-34-16 82 - 86 

  v. Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016 87 - 95 

  vi. SD&G Council News - April 2016 96 

  vii. Ontario Heritage Trust Plaque Colonel Darby Bergin 97 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 a) Unfinished Business for April 25, 2016 Meeting 98 

9. CLOSED SESSION  

10. CONFIRMING BY-LAW  

 a) BY-LAW No. 36-16 99 

11. ADJOURNMENT  

  

 

Page 2 of 99



 
 
 

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
 
 

I,  _____________________________________, declare a 

pecuniary interest on Agenda Item(s) for the meeting of 

__________________: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Signature 

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest Form

Page 3 of 99



APRIL 11, 2016 

 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY WAS HELD IN THE EVENING AT THE 

TOWNSHIP OFFICE, LANCASTER ON APRIL 11, 2016. 

 

THERE WERE PRESENT: Mayor Ian McLeod, Deputy-Mayor Frank Prevost 

Councillor Trevor Bougie, Councillor Lyle Warden and Councillor Bill McKenzie. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  CAO Bryan Brown, Clerk Marilyn Lebrun, GM-Infrastructure 

Services Ewan MacDonald, GM Community Services Joanne Haley, Deputy- 

Treasurer Lachlan McDonald, Communications Kelli Campeau, Fire Chief Vic Leroux 

and Acting Fire Chief Dave Robertson. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 95-16 

 

Moved by: Trevor Bougie 

Seconded by: Lyle Warden 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council Meeting of the Township of South Glengarry of 

April 11, 2016 now be opened at 7:00 pm. 
Carried. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 96-16 

 

Moved by: Lyle Warden 

Seconded by: Trevor Bougie 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Township of South Glengarry approve 

the Agenda Package for the Council Meeting of April 11, 2016 as circulated. 
Carried. 
 

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:  None 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 97-16 

 

Moved by: Lyle Warden 

Seconded by: Trevor Bougie 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the following Council Meeting be accepted 

as circulated: 
- Regular Meeting – March 28, 2016 

Carried 
 

Presentations and Delegations: 

 Bill McKenzie newly appointed Councillor -  Affirmed his Declaration of 

Office 

 Alex Ferguson – Unopened Road Allowance Request 

Minutes of April 11, 2016

Page 4 of 99



RESOLUTION NO. 98-16 

 

Moved by: Lyle Warden 

Seconded by: Trevor Bougie 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Staff Report No. 48-16 be received and that 
Administration amend the Policy No. 104-14 to reflect the change to the Workplace 
Violence and Harassment Policy and Procedures to be reviewed by the Council of 
the Township of South Glengarry yearly as recommended. 
Carried. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 99-16 

 

Moved by: Bill McKenzie  

Seconded by: Trevor Bougie 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Township of South Glengarry receive 
Staff Report No. 49-16 and that the connection fee of $10,506 for the Habitat for 
Humanity lot in the former Village of Lancaster, now in the Township of South 
Glengarry be donated to Habitat for Humanity, with the understanding that the fee 
then be paid to the Township of South Glengarry.  
Carried 
 

RESOLUTION NO.100-16 

 

Moved by: Trevor Bougie  

Seconded by: Frank Prevost 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Staff Report No. 50-16 be received and that By-Law No. 
28-16, being a by-law to accept certain land and to dedicate same to the public use 
as Public Highway (PIN#67123-0449) LT, Part of Lot 5, Concession 2, Part 1 on 
14R6261, be read a first, second and third time, passed, signed and sealed in Open 
Council this 11

th
 day of April 2016. 

Carried. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 101-16 

 

Moved by: Trevor Bougie 

Seconded by: Bill McKenzie 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THAT Staff Report No. 51-16 be received and that the 
Council Township of South Glengarry pass By-law No. 30-16, being a by-law to 
enter into an Agreement with the Glendaler’s Winter Sports Club, for the alterations 
(as per the Agreement) on the south half of Concession 9, Lot 5, Unopened Road 
Allowance be read a first and second time this 11

th
 day of April 2016. 

Carried. 
 
 
 

Minutes of April 11, 2016

Page 5 of 99



RESOLUTION NO. 102-16 

 

Moved by: Bill McKenzie 

Seconded by: Trevor Bougie 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Staff Report No. 52-16 be received and that Procurement 
# 16-05 for Grass Cutting Facilities and Parks as per Schedule “A” attached hereto; 
and furthermore that the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to sign all appropriate 
documents. 
 Carried. 

 

RESOLUTION NO.103-16 

 

Moved by: Frank Prevost 

Seconded by: Trevor Bougie 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Staff Report No. 53-16 be received and that By-law 31-16, 
being a by-law to accept certain lands and to dedicate same to the public use as 
Public Highway (PIN#67116-0247) LT, Part of Lot 7, Concession 7, being Part 2 on 
14R6261, be read a first, second and third time, passed, signed and sealed in Open 
Council this 11

th
 day of April 2016. 

Carried. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 104-16 

 

Moved by: Frank Prevost 

Seconded by: Trevor Bougie 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Staff Report No. 54-16 be received and that the Council of 
the Township of South Glengarry authorize and support entering into an Automatic 
Aid Fire Service Agreement with the Municipality of Riviere Beaudette, Quebec. 
Carried. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 105-16 

 

Moved by: Frank Prevost 

Seconded by: Lyle Warden 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Township of South Glengarry have 
received the adjustment for 2015 for the RRCA Levy and the Transfer to the Peanut 
Line Reserve be reduced to $8,500 this year in order to maintain the 2% Tax Rate 
increase agreed to at the 2016 Budget Meeting of March 21, 2016. 
Carried. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 106-16 

 

Moved by: Bill McKenzie 

Seconded by: Trevor Bougie 

 

Minutes of April 11, 2016

Page 6 of 99



BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Township of South Glengarry pass By-

law 33-16, being a by-law to adopt, confirm and ratify matters dealt with by 
resolution at the meeting of April 11, 2016, be read a first, second and third time, 
passed, signed and sealed in Open Council this 11

th
 day of April 2016. 

Carried. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 107-16 

 

Moved by: Trevor Bougie 

Seconded by: Lyle Warden 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council Meeting of the Corporation of the Township of 
South Glengarry of April 11, 2016, be adjourned at the call of the chair at 8:11 p.m. 
Carried. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAYOR:                                                 CLERK:                    _____                 

Minutes of April 11, 2016

Page 7 of 99



 
 

1|2 
 

 
    STAFF REPORT   S.R. No. 55-16 

 
PREPARED BY: 
 

Marilyn LeBrun - Clerk 

PREPARED FOR: 
 

Council of the Township of South Glengarry 

COUNCIL DATE: 
 

April 25, 2016 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Appointing Members of Council to the Committee of 
Adjustment 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

1. Section 44 (1) of the Ontario Planning Act, Chapter P.13, R.S.O as amended states “ the 
council of the municipality may by by-law constitute and appoint a committee of 
adjustment for the municipality composed of such persons, not fewer than three, as the 
council considers advisable”  
 

2. Section 44(3) of the Ontario Planning Act, Chapter P.13, R.S.O as amended states “The 
members of the committee who are not members of a municipal council shall hold office 
for the term of the council that appointed them and the members of the committee who 
are members of a municipal council shall be appointed annually”. 
 

 
ANALYSIS: 
 

3. In January, 2015, the Council of the Township of South Glengarry appointed members to 
all Township Committees including the Committee of Adjustment.  The Committee of 
Adjustment consisted of 4 lay members including Bill McKenzie and one member of 
Council; Councillor Warden.  
  

4. On April 11, 2016, Bill McKenzie was appointed to the Township of South Glengarry 
Council as a Councillor and now therefore must be appointed by by-law to the Committee 
of Adjustment to reflect his new position.  

 
ALIGNMENT WITH STRATEGIC PLAN: 
 

These appointments align with Strategic Goal #3 “Strengthen the effectiveness 
and efficiency of our organization”.  

 
IMPACT ON 2016 BUDGET: 
 
Nil 
 

Appointing Members of Council to the Committee of Adjustment

Page 8 of 99



 
 

2|2 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Staff Report No. 55-16 be received and that By-law No.34-16 being a 
by-law to amend By-Law 21-11 to appoint Councillor Lyle Warden and Councillor Bill McKenzie 
to the Committee of Adjustment be read a first, second and third time, passed, signed and 
sealed in Open Council this 25th day of April, 2016.  

 
 
 

 

Appointing Members of Council to the Committee of Adjustment

Page 9 of 99



         

 

 

 

          SG-I-16 

THE CORPORATION OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY 

BY-LAW 34-16 

FOR THE YEAR 2016 
 

BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW 21-11 TO APPOINT TWO MEMBERS 

OF COUNCIL TO THE COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT. 

  

WHEREAS Section 44 of The Planning Act, Chapter P.13, s.44 (4) R.S.O. 1990, 

as amended, permits Councils of a Municipality to appoint a member (s) of Council 

annually to sit on the Committee of Adjustment Committee. 

 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY ENACTS THE AMENDMENT AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

 

1. THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of South Glengarry 

appoints Councillor Lyle Warden and Councillor Bill McKenzie to the 

Committee of Adjustment and this appointment shall be done annually. 

 

2. THAT this by-law shall have full force and effect from the date of its passing. 

 
READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME, PASSED, SIGNED AND SEALED 
IN OPEN COUNCIL THIS 25

TH
 DAY OF APRIL 2016. 

 
 
 
 
MAYOR:                                                    CLERK:________________________   
                                        

Appointing Members of Council to the Committee of Adjustment

Page 10 of 99



 
 

1|2 
 

 
    STAFF REPORT   S.R. No. 56-16 

 
PREPARED BY: 
 

Ewen MacDonald – General Manager Infrastructure 

PREPARED FOR: 
 

Council for the Township of South Glengarry 

COUNCIL DATE: 
 

April 25, 2016 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Glendalers Agreement 3rd and FINAL Reading 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
 

1. Staff Report #51-16 was accepted and a draft of the proposed By-law No. 30-
19 to enter into an Agreement with the Glendaler’s Winter Sports Club for the 
alteration of approximately 2100 feet on the south half (20 feet) of the 
Concession 9, Lot 5 unopened road allowance was read a first and second 
time at the April 11, 2016 Council Meeting. 
 

2. The Agreement has been revised to reflect that the Glendaler’s must have 
$5,000,000 Commercial General Liability Insurance issued on an occurrence 
basis for an amount of not less than $5,000,000 per occurrence/$5,000,000 
annual aggregate for any negligent acts or omissions by the Association 
and/or groomer relating to their obligations under this Agreement.  

 
ANALYSIS: 
 

3. Other than the revision for the insurance condition there have been no other 
comments on the Agreement from either Council or the Glendaler’s. 
 

4. The Glendaler’s have provided an Insurance Certificate with the prescribed 
General Liability Insurance of $5,000,000. 

 
ALIGNMENT WITH STRATEGIC PLAN: 
 

5. The Agreement that would allow the Glendaler’s to build a recreational trail on 
the unopened road allowance would align with Strategic Goal #2, Invest in 
Infrastructure and its Sustainability. 

 
IMPACT ON 2016 BUDGET: 
 

6. There is no impact on the 2016 Budget 
 

Glendalers Agreement 3rd and FINAL Reading

Page 11 of 99



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Staff Report No. 56-16 be accepted and that the Council of 
the Township of South Glengarry pass By-Law No. 30-19, being a by-Law to enter into 
an Agreement with the Glendaler’s Winter Sports Club, for alterations (as per the 
Agreement) on the south half of the Concession 9, Lot 5 Unopened Road Allowance be 
read a third and final time this 25th day of April 2016 

 

 
 
 

 

Glendalers Agreement 3rd and FINAL Reading

Page 12 of 99



  1 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
 

MADE THIS          DAY OF _________, 20__ 
 

BETWEEN 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY 
(hereinafter called “the Municipality”) 

 
AND 

 
THE GLENDALER’S WINTER SPORTS CLUB 

 (hereinafter called “the Glendaler’s”) 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Glendaler’s have requested permission to alter approximately 
2100 feet on the south half (20 feet) of the Concession 9, Lot 5 unopened road 
allowance. 
  
AND WHEREAS By-Law 33-14 Being a By-Law to Establish Policies for the Use/ 
Alteration of Unopened Road Allowances that sets out the criteria and conditions 
to be considered. 
 
AND WHEREAS the Glendaler’s Winter Sports Club have received Council’s 
approval to clear a trail of approximately 15 feet in width generally centered on 
the 40 foot unopened road allowance.  
 
THEREFORE the Municipality and the Glendaler’s agree to the following 
conditions: 
 
1. The clearing of brush and trees is limited to the brush and trees that would 

need to be cleared to establish the 15 foot wide trail generally centered on the 
unopened road allowance.  Furthermore there will be no trees cut that are in 
excess of 8 inches in diameter. 

 
2. That a survey must be completed by the Glendaler’s on the sections of the 

road allowance that would be cleared to create the ATV Trail.  The survey 
must be completed by a recognized Ontario Land Surveyor (OLS) Firm and 
must clearly stake/flag the limits of the unopened road allowance with no 
more than a 200 metre distance between intervals. 

 
3. All work would be completed at the applicant’s expense including all costs 

associated with the proposed alterations as well as any costs for approvals 
from other agencies, legal costs, survey costs etc. 

 
4. The applicant must provide proof of Insurance for the intended use of the 

allowance. 
 
 Commercial General Liability 
Commercial General Liability Insurance issued on an occurrence basis for 
an amount of not less than $5,000,000 per occurrence/$5,000,000 annual 
aggregate for any negligent acts or omissions by the Association and/or 
groomer relating to their obligations under this Agreement.  Such 
insurance shall include, but is not limited to, bodily injury and property 
damage including loss of use; personal injury; contractual liability; 
premises, property and operations; non-owned automobile; medical 
payments; broad form property damage; owners and contractors 
protective; occurrence property damage; products and completed 
operations; employees and volunteers as additional Insured(s); employers 
liability; cross liability and severability of interest clause. 

Glendalers Agreement 3rd and FINAL Reading

Page 13 of 99



 

 2 

 
Such insurance shall add the Municipality, its officers, employees and 
volunteers as Additional Insured with respect to the operations of the 
Glendaler’s.  This insurance shall be non-contributing with and apply as 
primary and not as excess of any insurance available to the Municipality.   

 
 
5. The Glendaler’s must notify the Township’s Infrastructure Services 

Department at least 48 hours prior to the commencement of any work.  All 
work will be inspected by the Township to ensure compliance with the 
conditions and approved scope of work.  
 

6. The Glendaler’s agree that they will not sell any of the wood that is generated 
from the clearing of the trail.  The wood and brush should be neatly piled on 
the allowance.   
  

7. Further to the conditions as per By-Law 33-14 the following additional 
conditions to address environmental concerns form part of this agreement. 
 

a. That an RRCA O.Reg 175/06 permit approval (Development, 
Interference with Wetland and Alterations to Shorelines and 
Watercourses) must be obtained for any in-water work or water 
crossings. 

b. That the applicant must contact the MNR and the RRCA, and conduct 
and environmental screening for compliance with the Endangered 
Species Act (i.e. butternut trees).   

 
8. The Glendaler’s understands this agreement does not provide for exclusive 

use of unopened road allowances which form part of the trail network.  
 

9. The Glendaler’s shall be responsible for all signage including but not limited to 
speed, stop and quiet zone signs on the allowance, and shall be responsible 
to enforce its regulations and to take action against any offenders for 
infractions or damage caused by ATV’s thereon. (e.g. trespassing). 

 
10. The Glendaler’s shall also be responsible to take reasonable measures to 

ensure that their members comply with the provisions of By-Law 66-07 
(appended) which regulates, governs and limits the operation of ATV’s within 
the Municipality.   

 
11. Where continued offences/problems/disputes occur, the Municipality reserves 

the unconditional right to rescind the approval for the clearing of the trail and 
all work will be stopped. 

 
 
 

Signed on behalf of the Glendalers: Signed on behalf of the 
Municipality: 

 
 
____________________________  ___________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
 
____________________________  ___________________________ 
       Clerk 

Glendalers Agreement 3rd and FINAL Reading

Page 14 of 99



 
 

1|2 
 

 
    STAFF REPORT   S.R. No. 57-16 

 
PREPARED BY: 
 

Ewen MacDonald – General Manager Infrastructure  

PREPARED FOR: 
 

Council for the Township of South Glengarry 

COUNCIL DATE: 
 

April 25, 2016 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Char-Lan Recreation Lobby Glass Procurement 16-04 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

1. The Township of South Glengarry secured a grant for $30,000.00 from the 
Canada 150 Community Program for the Rehabilitation of the Char-Lan 
Recreation Centre Spectator Viewing Area. 

 
2. The Funding is for 50% of the project cost. 

 
3. The design, specifications and plans for the project were completed by 

Architecture 49. 
 

4. Procurement 16-04 for the Char-Lan Recreation Centre Lobby Glass closed on 
April 13th. 
 

5. The work is to be schedule to start no earlier than July 4, 2016 with completion of 
the Glass and Ice Surface Areas by July 29th and completion of the rest of the 
works by August 12th. 

 
6. Liquidated Damages in the amount of $250.00 per day will be applied after the 

August 12th project completion date. 
 

7. There were four (4) submissions as follows: 
 

Contractor 
 

Price (plus HST) 

De Saulniers Construction Ltd. 
 

$47,762.55 

Dale Coleman Construction Ltd. 
 

$57,185.00 

John Gordon Construction Inc. 
 

$67,481.00 

 
 

Char-Lan Recreation Lobby Glass Procurement 16-04

Page 15 of 99



ANALYSIS: 
 

8. The low bidder also scored highest on the evaluation and has the experience and 
ability to complete the project within the schedule provided. 
 

ALIGNMENT WITH STRATEGIC PLAN: 
 

9. The Rehabilitation of the Char-Lan Recreation Centre Spectator Viewing Area 
aligns with two goals of the Strategic Plan;  

 

Goal 2 Invest in infrastructure and its sustainability, and;  
 

Goal 4 Improve quality of life in our community  
 
IMPACT ON 2016 BUDGET: 
 

10.  There is a $60,000.00 Budget for the Rehabilitation of Char-Lan Recreation 
Centre Spectator Viewing Area inclusive of the $30,000.00 from the Canada 150 
Program. 
 

11. There will be additional cost for the Construction Supervision and Inspections, 
however it is not expected that the total project cost will exceed the Budget. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Staff Report No. 57-16  be received and that the Council of 
the Township of South Glengarry award Procurement #16-04 for the Char-Lan 
Recreation Centre Lobby Glass to De Saulniers Construction Ltd as per their 
submission of $47,762.55 plus HST and furthermore; that the Mayor and Clerk be 
authorized to sign the Contract. 
 
 
 

 

Char-Lan Recreation Lobby Glass Procurement 16-04

Page 16 of 99



 
 

1|2 
 

 
    STAFF REPORT    S.R. No. 58-16 

 
PREPARED BY: 
 

Ewen MacDonald – General Manager Infrastructure 

PREPARED FOR: 
 

Council for the Township of South Glengarry 

COUNCIL DATE: 
 

April 25, 2016 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program 
Contribution Agreement 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 

1. The Township of South Glengarry has secured two grants under the Canada 150 
Community Infrastructure Program. 
 

2. The Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program is part of Canada 150 
Celebrates, the Government of Canada's celebration of our Country's 150th 
anniversary. Through investments in community infrastructure, the Government 
of Canada will invest in projects that celebrate our shared heritage, create jobs, 
and improve the quality of life for Canadians. 
 

3. The two projects that South Glengarry has been approved for are $30,000.00 for 
the Rehabilitation of the Spectator Viewing Area at the Char-Lan Recreation 
Centre and $50,000.00 for the Renovations to the Lancaster Legion. 
 

4. The grant funding is based on 50% of the total project cost for both projects. 
 

5. The Township has received a Contribution Agreement for the Canada 150 Grant 
Program and it is required that Council provide a resolution authorizing the 
entering into the Contribution Agreement for funding under the Canada 150 
Community Infrastructure Program for the following two projects; 
 

Project #807783 - $50,000.00 for the Renovations to the Lancaster Legion 
Project #808116 - $30,000.00 for the Rehabilitation of the Char-Lan 
Recreation Centre Spectator Viewing Area 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 17 of 99



 
ALIGNMENT WITH STRATEGIC PLAN: 
 
The Canada 150 Community Grant Program funding aligns with two goals of the 
Strategic Plan;  
 

Goal 2 Invest in infrastructure and its sustainability, and;  
 

Goal 4 Improve quality of life in our community  
 
 
IMPACT ON 2016 BUDGET: 
 

6. The Township will receive a total of $80,000.00 or 50% of the project costs for 
the two projects. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Staff Report 58-16  be received and that the Council of the 
Township of South Glengarry authorize the entering into a contribution agreement for 
funding under the Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program for the following two 
projects; 
 
Project #807783 - $50,000.00 for the Renovations to the Lancaster Legion 
Project #808116 - $30,000.00 for the Rehabilitation of the Char-Lan Recreation Centre 
Spectator Viewing Area; 
 
And furthermore that the Mayor & Clerk be authorized to sign the Agreement 
 

 
 
 

 

Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 18 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 19 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 20 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 21 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 22 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 23 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 24 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 25 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 26 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 27 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 28 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 29 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 30 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 31 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 32 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 33 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 34 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 35 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 36 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 37 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 38 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 39 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 40 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 41 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 42 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 43 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 44 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 45 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 46 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 47 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 48 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 49 of 99



Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement

Page 50 of 99



 
 

1|2 
 

 
    STAFF REPORT   S.R. No. 59-16 

 
PREPARED BY: 
 

Joanne Haley, GM- CS 

PREPARED FOR: 
 

Council of the Township of South Glengarry 

COUNCIL DATE: 
 

April 25, 2016 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Plouffe- White Zoning By-Law Amendment 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

1. On January 28, 2016, the Township accepted a zoning amendment application to 
rezone the subject property from Residential One (R-1) and Flood Plain Holding (FP-H) 
to Open Space- Exception One (OS-1) and Flood Plain (FP) to permit a conservation 
use only and to reduce the minimum lot frontage from 30 meters (98.4ft.) to 12.2 meters 
(40 ft.). 

 
2. The subject property is located on the south side of County Road 2, Glen Walter; it is 

approximately 125.79 square meters in size and will be used for water front access only. 
 

3. The surrounding land uses consist of single detached dwellings to the west and north, 
vacant lands directly to the east followed by single detached dwellings and the St. 
Lawrence River to the south. 

 
ANALYSIS: 
 

4. Section 2 of the Planning Act outlines those land use matters that are of provincial interest 
to which all planning decisions shall have regard.  The provincial interest that apply to this 
site is; the protection of ecological systems, including natural areas, features and 
functions. In addition, the Planning Act requires that all planning decisions be consistent 
with the Provincial Policy Statement (PPS), a document that provides further policies on 
matters of provincial interest related to land use development.  This proposed amendment 
is consistent with Part V, Section 1.0 of the PPS- Building Strong Healthy Communities.  
 

5. The property was recently provisionally created by consent under the Planning Act subject 
to conditions; one condition was to rezone the property to Open Space and to reduce the 
minimum lot frontage as per the consent request and approval. According to the consent 
application, the newly created lot is to be transferred to the applicant’s son.  
 

6. The proposed Amendment was circulated to the neighbouring property owners within 120 
metres of the proposed site; it was also advertised in the Glengarry News.   A public 
meeting was held on March 8, 2016. No written comments from the public were received 
by the Township.  The Raisin Region Conservation Authority has reviewed this application 
and has no concerns.   

Plouffe- White Zoning By-Law Amendment

Page 51 of 99



 
7. A Planning Advisory Committee Meeting was held on March 30, 2016; PAC recommended 

to Council to approve the zoning amendment application providing that the subject parcel 
be legally tied to and not sold separately from the parcel located on the north side of 
County Road 2 currently owned by the applicant’s son. Unfortunately, extensive research 
has revealed that this is not legally guaranteed.  
 

8. The Ontario Planning Act requires all complete zoning Amendment applications to be 
processed and a decision to be made within 120 days of receipt of a complete application.  
This process will be completed within the prescribed time frame. 

 
ALIGNMENT WITH STRATEGIC PLAN: 
 
N/A 
 
IMPACT ON 2016 BUDGET: 
 
Nil 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT STAFF REPORT NO. 59 -16 be received and By-law No.35-
16, being a by-law to amend by-law 38-09, the Comprehensive Zoning By-law for the 
Township of South Glengarry, for the property legally described as part of lots 8 & 9, 
Concession 1 Broken Front, IL,  being a portion of part 2 on Registered Plan 14R-3507 
in the former Township of Charlottenburgh, now in the Township of South Glengarry, 
County of Glengarry be rezoned from Residential One (R-1) and Flood Plain Holding 
(FP-H) to Open Space- Exception One (OS-1) and Flood Plain (FP) to permit a 
conservation use only and to reduce the minimum lot frontage from 30 meters (98.4ft.) 
to 12.2 meters (40 ft.) be read a first, second and third time, passed, signed and sealed 
in Open Council this 25th Day of April 2016.  
 
 
 

 

Plouffe- White Zoning By-Law Amendment

Page 52 of 99



           

 

THE CORPORATION OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY 

BY-LAW 00-16 

FOR THE YEAR 2016 

 

BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW 38-09, THE COMPREHENSIVE 

ZONING BY-LAW FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY 

 

WHEREAS pursuant to the provisions of Section 34 of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 

1990, as amended, Council of the Municipality may enact by-laws regulating the 

use of lands and the erection of buildings and structures thereon; 

 

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Township of South Glengarry deems it 
advisable to amend by-law 38-09, a by-law that regulates the use of land and the 
use and erection of buildings and structures, as thereinafter set forth; 
 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

THAT the area affected by this by-law is legally described as Part of Lots 8 & 9, 
Concession 1 Broken Front, I.L. being a portion of Part 2 on Registered Plan 
14R-3507 in the former Township of Charlottenburgh, now in the Township of 
South Glengarry, County of Glengarry, as indicated on Schedule “A” attached 
hereto and forming part of this by-law. 
 
 

THAT the property located at Part of Lots 8 & 9, Concession 1 Broken Front, I.L. 
being a portion of Part 2 on Registered Plan 14R-3507 in the former Township of 
Charlottenburgh, now in the Township of South Glengarry, County of Glengarry 
be rezoned from Residential One (R-1) and Flood Plain Holding (FP-H) to Open 
Space- Exception One (OS-1) and Flood Plain (FP) to permit a conservation use 
only and to reduce the minimum lot frontage from 30 meters (98.4ft.) to 12.2 
meters (40 ft.). 

 

2. THAT all other applicable provisions of by-law 38-09, as amended, shall 

continue to apply. 

 

3. THAT this by-law shall come into force and effect and take effect pursuant 

to the provisions of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, as amended. 

 
 
READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME, PASSED, SIGNED AND SEALED 

IN OPEN COUNCIL THIS 25th DAY OF APRIL, 2016. 

 

 

 

MAYOR:                                                            CLERK:                                             

Plouffe- White Zoning By-Law Amendment

Page 53 of 99



BY-LAW 00-16 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

This is an amendment to zoning By-law 38-09, which is the zoning by-law of the 
Township of South Glengarry. The purpose of this Amendment is to rezone the 
subject property from Residential One (R-1) and Flood Plain Holding (FP-H) to 
Open Space- Exception One (OS-1) and Flood Plain (FP) to permit a 
conservation use only and to reduce the minimum lot frontage from 30 meters 
(98.4ft.) to 12.2 meters (40 ft.). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

Plouffe- White Zoning By-Law Amendment

Page 54 of 99



Schedule “A” 

 

 

 

 
Lands to be zoned Open 

Space- Exception One 

(OS-1) and Flood Plain 

(FP) 

 
 

This is Schedule “A” to By-law 00-16 

Adopted this 25th day of April, 2016 

 

  

 

Township of 

South Glengarry  

  

_________________________ 

Mayor                                         

 

_________________________ 

Clerk                                          

 

Plouffe- White Zoning By-Law Amendment

Page 55 of 99



 

1 
 

 
April 12, 2016 

 
MINUTES OF 

COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 
 

Township of South Glengarry 
 
A meeting of the Committee of Adjustment was held at 5:00 pm on April 12, 2016 in the 
Council Chambers at the municipal building in Lancaster, Ontario. 
 
Committee Members present were: Bill McKenzie, Chair, Linda Allison, Peter Lebrun, and 
Secretary- Treasurer Joanne Haley.  
 
Regrets: Barbara Menard 
 
Absent: Councillor Lyle Warden 
 
The members of the public in attendance at this meeting were as follows: 
 
Yvette Dupuis, Laurier Dupuis, Eleanor Waters, Cameron MacLachlan, Gordon Ferguson & 
Clark McQuaig.  
 
Meeting was called to order at 5:01pm 
 
MOVED BY: Peter LeBrun 
SECONDED BY: Linda Alison 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Committee of Adjustment meeting of April 12, 2016 is hereby 
called to order. 
 
CARRIED 
 
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
MOVED BY: Peter LeBrun 
SECONDED BY: Linda Alison 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Agenda be approved as circulated.  
 

Committee of Adjustment Minutes- April 12, 2016

Page 56 of 99



 

2 
 

   
CARRIED 
 
 
Approval of Minutes As Amended 
 
MOVED BY: Linda Alison 
SECONDED BY: Peter Lebrun 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the January 18, 2016 meeting be approved. 
CARRIED 
 
Review of Applications 
 
Application A-04-16- St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church, Agent- Cameron MacLachlan 
 
J Haley provided a presentation to the Committee pertaining to this application; the 
information presented was as follows: 
 

• The subject property recently received Provisional Approval for a Consent Application 
• 6384 Calvin Street, South Lancaster 
• Property owned by the St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church  
• Structures are owned by Mr. MacLachlan  
• The property is Designated Urban Settlement Area- Residential District  
• The subject property is zoned Residential Two 
• The applicant is requesting relief from the minimum lot area of 450 square meters, 

minimum lot frontage of 15 meters, minimum side yard and rear yard setbacks for an 
accessory structure of 1.2 meters as per Part 6.2 and Part 3.1 of the Zoning By-Law 
38-09 to permit a developed lot to be created with a minimum lot area of 404.7 square 
meters, a minimum lot frontage of 14.69 meters, a minimum side yard of 0.09 meters 
and a minimum rear yard of 0.85 meters to accommodate an existing structure  

• No Comments from the public have been received to date 
• Staff have no objections to this application 

 
Mrs. Waters provided a history of her property (is an abutting property owner) and explained 
that her property was originally surveyed in 1975. 
 
Mr. McCuaig- Trustee from the St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church expressed his concerns 
with the aesthetics of the property and explained that the church is often unhappy with the 
tenants of the subject property.  
 
Mr. Ferguson asked if the Committee were to approve this application does it set a 
precedent.  Mr. Lebrun responded that it does not.  

Committee of Adjustment Minutes- April 12, 2016

Page 57 of 99



 

3 
 

 

   
MOVED BY: Peter Lebrun 
SECONDED BY: Linda Allison 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Minor Variance Application A-04-16 is approved as the variance is 
considered minor in nature, desirable for the use of the land and in keeping with the general 
intent of the Township’s Official Plan and Zoning By-Law. 
 
CARRIED 
 
 
CARRIED 
 
Adjournment 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the meeting of April 12, 2016 be adjourned to the call of the Chair 
@ 5:26 pm. 

Committee of Adjustment Minutes- April 12, 2016

Page 58 of 99



 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY 
 

MOVED BY:   No.  

SECONDED BY:   Date:   

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Township of South Glengarry does recognize the importance of 

Emergency Management in Ontario and the goal of Emergency Preparedness Week is to raise community 

awareness and the need to be prepared within 72 hours for the possibility of an emergency;  

 

AND WHEREAS during Emergency Preparedness Week, Ontario residents will identify and learn about 

risk in their communities and how they can protect themselves Knowing the potential hazards and risks 

you face, planning ahead and being prepared are the best steps to ensure that you and your family will 

survive an emergency or disaster;  

 

AND WHEREAS Although focused on personal preparedness, Emergency Preparedness Week also 

carries messages for business owners, municipal officials and utility operators; ensuring business 

continuity and updating emergency plans are all just as crucial in assuring community preparedness; 

 

AND WHEREAS all levels of government have an important role to play in emergency preparedness 

and response, but ultimately, emergency preparedness is the responsibility of each and every one of us;  

 

NOW THEREFORE I, Mayor Ian McLeod, do hereby proclaim the week of May 1– 7, 2016, as 

‘Emergency Preparedness Week’ in the Township of South Glengarry, and encourage all citizens to 

begin today and learn how to prepare now for a safer tomorrow.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
          

           Carried 
 

                                                                    
________________________ 

         Mayor Ian McLeod 
 
 
 

Emergency Preparedness Week

Page 59 of 99



 

 
 

DIVISION VOTE 
 

YEAS MAYOR, DEPUTY MAYOR, AND COUNCIL NAYS 

   

   

   

   

   

   
 

Emergency Preparedness Week

Page 60 of 99



 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY 
 

MOVED BY:   No.  

SECONDED BY:   Date: April 25, 2016  

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Township of South Glengarry hold a 
Special Meeting of Council to review the Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry Official 
Plan on May 4, 2016 at 7:00 pm in Council Chambers. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
          

           Carried 
 

                                                                    
________________________ 

         Mayor Ian McLeod 
 
 
 
 
 

DIVISION VOTE 
 

YEAS MAYOR, DEPUTY MAYOR, AND COUNCIL NAYS 

   

   

   

   

   

   
 

Official Plan Special Meeting Date

Page 61 of 99



 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY 
 

MOVED BY:   No.  

SECONDED BY:   Date:   

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT  

 

International Building Safety Month Proclamation 2016 
 

Whereas May, 2016 is recognized as International Building Safety Month, 

 

And whereas the Municipalities of Ontario are encouraged to support and 

recognize the critical role their Building Departments and Building Officials play 

in maintaining and improving public safety, 

 

And whereas the Municipal Building Departments of Ontario have been involved 

in extensive training upgrades to meet the new regulatory requirements of the 

Ontario Building Code Act, 

 

And whereas the Ontario Building Officials Association continually represents the 

needs of Building Departments and their Municipalities, 

 

And whereas the Ontario Building Officials Association has developed an 

International Building Safety Month promotional poster to promote the profession 

of Building Official, 

 

And whereas this council deems it appropriate to recognize the dedication and 

commitment of its Building Department Staff, 

 

Be it therefore resolved that the Council of the Township of South Glengarry 

hereby proclaims May, 2016 as International Building Safety Month and further, it 

acknowledges the professionalism of its Building Officials and their dedication to 

Public Safety. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

International Building Safety Month Proclamation 2016

Page 62 of 99



 

 
 
 
          

           Carried 
 

                                                                    
________________________ 

         Mayor Ian McLeod 
 
 
 
 
 

DIVISION VOTE 
 

YEAS MAYOR, DEPUTY MAYOR, AND COUNCIL NAYS 

   

   

   

   

   

   
 

International Building Safety Month Proclamation 2016

Page 63 of 99



Glengarry Celtic Music Hall of Fame - Tickets

Page 64 of 99



GIAG Employment Services - Business for Breakfast

Page 65 of 99



Endorse Resolution North Stormont

Page 66 of 99



Endorse Resolution North Stormont

Page 67 of 99



Endorse Resolution North Stormont

Page 68 of 99



Endorse Resolution North Stormont

Page 69 of 99



Message from the Minister of Labour

Page 70 of 99



Message from the Minister of Labour

Page 71 of 99



Message from the Minister of Labour

Page 72 of 99



INFORMATION REPORT 

 

REPORT TO:  Council of South Glengarry 

MEETING DATE: April 25, 2016 

SUBJECT: Consent Application B-28-16 

PREPARED BY: Joanne Haley, GM-CS 

 
 
 
RE: B-28-16 

Lot 16, Concession 1 
Township of Lancaster 

 Bell  
 
Type of Consent: Technical Consent 
Subject:   

The subject property is located on Lot 16, Concession 1, civic address 6085 Third Line 

Road.  The purpose of this consent application is to sever the subject parcel to 

recognize two lots that existed legally prior to them inadvertently merging in 2004.  

According to a letter authored by Gordon Gauthier of Lamoureux, Gauthier Barristors 

and Solicitors, the subject parcels became merged into one parcel for Planning Act 

purposes when both parcels were transferred to the previous owner on August 27, 

2004.  Only one parcel is developed and occupied today and the other parcel is 

currently vacant however this parcel used to contain a single detached dwelling before it 

was destroyed by fire (this may be inaccurate)  

Official Plan Designations:   The subject property is designated and located in the 

Rural Settlement Area.  The proposed consent conforms to the Official Plan.  

Zoning By-law:  The subject property is zoned Residential One (R-1) in the Township 

of South Glengarry’s Zoning By-law.  The proposed consent does not conform to all 

provisions of the zoning by-law therefore a minor variance will be a condition of final 

consent.   

Proposed Recommendation: 

That the United Counties of SDG Manager of Planning approves this application for 

consent as it conforms to the Official Plan and the PPS.  This consent will be subject to 

the following conditions: 

1. A $200.00 review fee must be paid to the Township of South Glengarry prior to 
final approval. 

Consent Application B-28-16

Page 73 of 99



 
2. The applicant will be required to demonstrate that the proposed retained lot can 

be serviced by a septic system and a well prior to final consent by submitting a 
site plan of the proposed development including services and a septic system 
design for a single detached dwelling.   
 

3. A minor variance must be applied for and approved for both the severed and 
retained parcels prior to final consent to reduce the minimum lot area and 
minimum lot frontage. A minor variance is also required for the minimum front 
yard setback for the severed portion; a building location survey may be required 
to confirm existing setbacks. 
 

4. The Township of South Glengarry will complete a site visit of the severed and 
retained lands to confirm that there are no issues with the existing septic 
systems. Further information may be required from the applicant once the site 
visit is completed.  The applicant will be required to contact the Township office 
to request the site visit and a fee of $170.00 must be paid prior to the site visit 
being completed. 

 
5. Road widening must be deeded to the Township on the severed and retained 

lands. 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted by: Joanne Haley  Date: April 18, 2016 
 
 

  

TITLE:   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Consent Application B-28-16

Page 74 of 99



Consent Application B-28-16

Page 75 of 99



Consent Application B-28-16

Page 76 of 99



INFORMATION REPORT 

 

REPORT TO:  Council of South Glengarry 

MEETING DATE: April 25, 2016 

SUBJECT: Consent Application B-29-16 

PREPARED BY: Joanne Haley, GM-CS 

 
 
 
RE: B-29-16  

Part of Lot 22, Concession 7 NRR 
Township of Charlottenburgh 

 Beaudette 
 
Type of Consent: To create a building lot 
 
Subject:   

The subject property is located on the south side of Caber Road and is approximately 

50 acres in size.  The applicant wishes to sever approximately 45 acres of vacant land 

which could become a building lot and retain approximately 5 acres of land that is 

residentially. 

Official Plan Designations:     The subject property is designated Rural in the County 

Official Plan, Section 8.14.13.3. D. I of the County Official Plan indicates that “up to two 

consents for residential purposes may be granted for a legally conveyable lot, excluding 

the retained lot where the approval authority is satisfied that a plan of subdivision of the 

land is not necessary for the proper and orderly development of the land; where the lot 

existed as of January 1, 1980 and where the land is located in the Rural District as 

shown on the Land Use Plan Schedules. This proposed consent conforms to the Official 

Plan. 

Zoning By-law:  The subject property is zoned Rural in the Township of South 

Glengarry Zoning By-law. This proposed consent conforms to all of the provisions of this 

Zoning By-law.   

Proposed Recommendation: 

That the County Planner approves this application for consent as it conforms to the 

Official Plan, Zoning By-law and PPS.  This consent will be subject to the following 

conditions: 

1. A Review fee of $200.00 must be paid to the Township. 

Consent Application B-29-16

Page 77 of 99



 
2. A $1,000.00 Parkland Fee must be paid to the Township. 

 
3. The Township of South Glengarry will complete a site visit of the severed and 

retained lands to confirm that there are no issues with the existing septic system 
and a proposed septic system.  Further information may be required from the 
applicant once the site visit is completed. The applicant will be required to 
contact the Township office to request the site visit and a fee of $170.00 must be 
paid prior to the site visit being completed. 
 

4. Road widening must be deeded to the Township on both the severed and 
retained lots.  
 

 
 

 

 
Respectfully submitted by: Joanne Haley  Date:  April 19, 2016 
 
 

  

TITLE: GM-Community Services   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Consent Application B-29-16

Page 78 of 99



Consent Application B-29-16

Page 79 of 99



Consent Application B-29-16

Page 80 of 99



Consent Application B-29-16

Page 81 of 99



INFORMATION REPORT 

 

REPORT TO:  Council of South Glengarry 

MEETING DATE: April 25, 2016 

SUBJECT: Consent Application B-34-16 

PREPARED BY: Joanne Haley, GM-CS 

 
 
RE: B-34-16  

Part of Lot 37, Concession 8 
Township of Lancaster 

 McIntee 
 
Type of Consent: Lot Addition and Creation of a Right- of-Way 

Subject:   

The subject property is located on the south side of County Road 25 and is 

approximately 36 acres in size.  The applicant wishes to sever approximately 41 acres 

of vacant land which will merge with the abutting property and create a 30 foot right of 

way on the west side of the retained lands for access purposes. The applicant will retain 

approximately 5 acres of land that is residentially developed.  

Official Plan Designations:     The subject property is designated Rural in the County 

Official Plan.  Lot additions are permitted therefore this proposed consent conforms to 

the Official Plan. 

Zoning By-law:  The subject property is zoned Rural in the Township of South 

Glengarry Zoning By-law. This proposed consent conforms to all of the provisions of this 

Zoning By-law.   

Proposed Recommendation: 

That the County Planner approves this application for consent as it conforms to the 

Official Plan, Zoning By-law and PPS.  This consent will be subject to the following 

conditions: 

1. A Review fee of $200.00 must be paid to the Township. 
 

2. The Township of South Glengarry will complete a site visit of the retained lands 
to confirm that there are no issues with the existing septic system. Further 
information may be required from the applicant once the site visit is completed. 

Consent Application B-34-16

Page 82 of 99



The applicant will be required to contact the Township office to request the site 
visit and a fee of $170.00 must be paid prior to the site visit being completed. 
 
 

 

 
Respectfully submitted by: Joanne Haley  Date:  April 19, 2016 
 
 

  

TITLE: GM-Community Services   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Consent Application B-34-16

Page 83 of 99



Consent Application B-34-16

Page 84 of 99



Consent Application B-34-16

Page 85 of 99



Consent Application B-34-16

Page 86 of 99



INFORMATION REPORT 

 

REPORT TO:  Council of South Glengarry 

MEETING DATE: April 25, 2016 

SUBJECT: Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016 

PREPARED BY: Joanne Haley, GM-CS 

 
 

CONSENT APPLICATIONS SUMMARY- 2015 

Application 

# 

Recommendation Decision 

B-100-15   

B-104-15 On Hold- Waiting on 

Information 
 

B-105-15 On Hold- Waiting on 

Information 
 

B-106-15 On Hold- Waiting on 

Information 
 

B-113-15 On Hold- Waiting on 

Information 
 

B-121-15 Recommended  

 

Application Number B-100-15  

Date Accepted by SDG October 7, 2015 

Date Received by TWP October 13, 2015 

Date TWP Received Revised 

Application 

March 14, 2016 

Name St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church 

Legal  Part Lot 38, Concession 1 

Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016

Page 87 of 99



To Council April 11, 2016 

To Counties  

Recommendation  

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-104-15  

Date Received October 20, 2015 

Name Heron Bay Corp 

Legal  Part Lot 35, Concession 1 

To Council On Hold- Waiting for Information  

To Counties  

Recommendation  

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-105-15  

Date Received October 20, 2015 

Name Heron Bay Corp 

Legal  Part Lot 35, Concession 1 

To Council On Hold- Waiting for Information 

To Counties  

Recommendation  

Decision  

Date of Decision  

Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016

Page 88 of 99



 

Application Number B-106-15  

Date Received October 20, 2015 

Name Heron Bay Corp 

Legal  Part Lot 35, Concession 1 

To Council On Hold- Waiting for Information 

To Counties  

Recommendation  

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-113-15  

Date Received November 13, 2015 

Name Catherine Lelievre 

Legal  Part Lot 24, Concession 1 

To Council January 11, 2016 

To Counties On Hold- Waiting on Information 

Recommendation  

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-121-15  

Date Received November 26, 2015 

Name Casgrain 

Legal  Part lot 14, Concession 1 Front 

Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016

Page 89 of 99



To Council January 25, 2016 

To Counties February 9, 2016 

Recommendation Recommended providing the applicant owns the land 

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

CONSENT APPLICATIONS SUMMARY- 2016 

 Application 

# 

Recommendation Decision 

1 B-07-17 Recommended  

2 B-10-16 Recommended  

3 B-11-16 Recommended  

4 B-14-16 Recommended  

5 B-15-16 Recommended  

6 B-16-16 On Hold- Waiting on 

Information 
 

7 B-19-16 Recommended  

8 B-21-16 Recommended  

9 B-28-16   

10 B-29-16   

11 B-34-16   

 

Application Number B-07-16  

Date Received January 21, 2016 

Name Peter & Carol McLeod 

Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016

Page 90 of 99



Legal  Part Lot 11, Concession 6 

To Council March 8, 2016 

To Counties March 14, 2016 

Recommendation Recommended 

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-10-16  

Date Received February 16, 2016 

Name Pierre & Jean Menard 

Legal  Part Lot 23, Concession 1 

To Council March 8, 2016 

To Counties March 14, 2016 

Recommendation Recommended 

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-11-16  

Date Received February 16, 2016 

Name G. Menard, G Menard- Killoran and J.C. Menard 

Legal  Part Lot 23, Concession 1 

To Council March 8, 2016 

To Counties March 14, 2016 

Recommendation Recommended 

Decision  

Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016

Page 91 of 99



Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-14-16  

Date Received February 23, 2016 

Name Michel & Paulette Lalonde 

Legal  Part Lot 36, Concession 1 NRR 

To Council March 28, 2016 

To Counties March 29, 2016 

Recommendation Recommended 

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-15-16  

Date Received February 23, 2016 

Name Michel & Paulette Lalonde 

Legal  Part Lot 36, Concession 1 NRR 

To Council March 28, 2016 

To Counties March 29, 2016 

Recommendation Recommended 

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-16-16  

Date Accepted by SDG February 18, 2016 

Date Received by TWP February 23, 2016 

Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016

Page 92 of 99



Date TWP Received Revised 

Application 

March 31, 2016 

Name  Don Mac Lachlan & Paul Syrduk 

Legal  Lot 28, Registered Plan # 26 

To Council April 11, 2016 

To Counties  

Recommendation  

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-19-16  

Date Received March 01, 2016  

Name Quesnel  

Legal  Part Lot 34, Concession 7 

To Council March 28, 2016 

To Counties March 29, 2016 

Recommendation Recommended 

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-21-16  

Date Received March 10, 2016  

Name MacLachlan 

Legal  Part Lot 38, Concession 5 

To Council March 28, 2016 

Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016

Page 93 of 99



To Counties March 29, 2016 

Recommendation Recommended 

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-26-16  

Date Accepted by SDG March 17, 2016 

Date Received by TWP March 22, 2016  

Name Kerr & Beauchamp 

Legal  Part Lot 22, Concession 1 

To Council April 11, 2016 

To Counties  

Recommendation  

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-28-16  

Date Accepted by SDG March 31, 2016 

Date Received by TWP April 7, 2016  

Name Bell 

Legal  Part Lot 16, Concession 1 

To Council April 25, 2016 

To Counties  

Recommendation  

Decision  

Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016

Page 94 of 99



Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-29-16  

Date Accepted by SDG March 31, 2016 

Date Received by TWP April 7, 2016  

Name Beaudette 

Legal  Part Lot 22, Concession 7 NRR 

To Council April 25, 2016 

To Counties  

Recommendation  

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

Application Number B-34-16  

Date Accepted by SDG April 5, 2016 

Date Received by TWP April 8, 2016  

Name McIntee 

Legal  Part Lot 37, Concession 8 

To Council April 25, 2016 

To Counties  

Recommendation  

Decision  

Date of Decision  

 

 

Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016

Page 95 of 99



Automatic Vehicle Locators—

Webtech Wireless—$18,350. 

Joint Purchase-Professional 

Engineering Services for Rail-

way Crossing Assessments-

AECOM $317.94 per crossing.  

Joint Tender-Guiderail - 

Hughson Fencing and Guiderail-

County portion-$146,192. 

Above ground Fuel Storage 

Tanks—DTE Industries-$65,160. 

Joint Tender—Cracksealing– 

Roadlast Asphalt & Sealing 

Maintenance Inc.-County por-

tion—$68,250.00 

Detailed Design-Long Sault 

Roundabout—DEFERRED 

 

County Strategic 

Priorities: 

 Preserve & enhance 
historical, cultural, 
tourism & recrea-
tional features to 
maintain quality of 
life 

 Plan for economic 
development 

 Inventory of         
infrastructure 

 Greater local      
government        
coordination in   
delivery of services 

United Counties of Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry 

April, 2016 

Council News  

Upcoming 

Events: 

 

    Council Meeting 

    May 16,  2016 

 

    Committee of the  

    Whole—May 24, 2016 

    1:00 p.m. 

 

    Warden’s  Golf 

     Tournament- 

     July 15th, 2016 

United Counties of SDG 

26 Pitt Street 
Cornwall, ON  K6J 3P2 
P: 613.932.1515 
F: 613.936.2913 
W:  www.sdgcounties.ca 
 
If interested, a complete 
copy of any of the reports 
condensed within this 
newsletter are available 
upon request. 
 
Helen Thomson 

County Clerk 
613-932-1515 x 203 
hthomson@SDGcounties.ca 

Delegations 

By-laws 

Bainsville Bay Development 

Joyce Gravelle, Account Manager, Municipal and Stakeholder Relations for 
the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation (MPAC) provided an update 
on the 2016 assessment.   
 
Chantal Lalonde and John Towndrow, of Active Transportation Action Group 
of Transition Cornwall+ provided information on the Group’s purpose and 
activities. 
 
Linda Wilson, Executive Director, Cornwall and the Counties Tourism 
provided Council with update on first quarter activities. 

Tenders 

Council authorized staff to accept 

the Bainsville Bay Development 

Application. (Official Plan Amend-

ment) 

By-law No. 5048—to adopt optional 

tools for the purposes of administer-

ing limits for Commercial, Industrial, 

and Multi-Residential Property Clas-

ses for 2016 

By-law No. 5049-authorize drainage 

easement agreement 

By-law No. 5050-to stop up and 

close Parts 1, 2, 3, Plan 8R-5518 

By-law No. 5051-to adopt & ratify 

Cornwall and the Counties 
Tourism 

Report was provided by CAO 

Simpson on the governance and 

services provided by Cornwall and 

the Counties Tourism, and staff 

was directed to provide report on 

bringing the service in-house at 

the County as part of the Corpo-

rate Services Department. 

Key Information 

An update was provided on Eco-

nomic Development activities.  

CAO Simpson discussed possible 

dates for Committee of the Whole 

meeting for Library Strategic Plan 

review.  Information was provided 

on hospital funding, Bill 8, final 

2015 financial position, entrance 

by-law, road transfer options for 

County Road 1 and options for 

surplus asphalt funds. 

SD&G Council News - April 2016

Page 96 of 99



~tnrmont, ~unhas & 

April 4, 2016 

Council 
Township of South Glengarry 
6 Oak Street 
Lancaster, Ontario KOC 1NO 

REGIMENTAL FOUNDATION 

Ontario Heritage Trust Plaque- Colonel Darby Bergin M.D., M.P. 

Mr. Mayor, Mr. Deputy Mayor, and Councillors: 

(/) . 

The Stormont, Dundas & Glengarry Highlanders' Regimental Foundation was successful in its application 
for an Ontario Heritage Trust plaque to recognize the Regiment's first commanding officer, Colonel 
Darby Bergin M.D., M.P .. Ontario Heritage Trust plans to unveil the plaque at a ceremony at the 
Cornwall Armoury on the evening of Tuesday, November 8, 2016. 

Our Foundation wishes to thank the Township of South Glengarry for their letter of support for our 
plaque application to the Ontario Heritage Trust. 

Ontario Heritage Trust is now developing the details for the unveiling of the plaque. Invitations for the 
event will be issued by Ontario Heritage Trust in late September. 

Sincerely, 

Lieutenant Colonel (Retired) 
Foundation President 

Ontario Heritage Trust Plaque Colonel Darby Bergin

Page 97 of 99



UNFINISHED BUSINESS REPORT 

April 25, 2016 

 

Number Title Department Date Outcome 

1.  Fairview Rd 
Extension 

Infrastructure January 2016 Nothing to 
report 

2.  Docks on Township 
Property 

CAO January 2016 Nothing to 
report 

3.  Performance 
Appraisal/Job 
Descriptions/Non-
Union Policy 

CAO January 2016 Nothing to 
Report 

4.  Glen Walter Fire Hall Acting Fire 
Chief 

January 2016 Open House on 

5.  Old Glen Walter Fire 
Hall 

Infrastructure  March 28, 2016 To be declared 
surplus 

6.  Waste Management 
Plan 

Infrastructure  Nothing to 
Report 

7.  Cornwall Airport 
Opportunity Analysis  

CAO  
 

January, 2016 Nothing to 
Report 

8.  Environmental 
Assessment for Glen 
Walter Area 

Infrastructure  January, 2016 Will Review 
RFP in April 

9.  Parking Issues- 
Richmond Rd, 
Kilkenny, Cannon and 
Municipal owned 
parking lots  

Infrastructure  January, 2016 Will come to 
Council 1st 
meeting in May 

10.  Fire Protection Ponds Infrastructure 
Services  

March 2016 Is at the 
lawyers for 
review 

11.  Review Outside 
Mechanical Services  

Infrastructure 
Services 

March 2016 Will be at the 
1st  meeting in 
May 

12.  To Name Street “A” Infrastructure 
Services  

March 2016 Nothing to 
Report 

     

     

     

 

Unfinished Business for April 25, 2016 Meeting

Page 98 of 99



 

           SG-M-16 

THE CORPORATION OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY 

BY-LAW No. 36-16 

FOR THE YEAR 2016 
 

 

BEING A BY-LAW TO ADOPT, CONFIRM AND RATIFY MATTERS DEALT 

WITH BY RESOLUTION. 
 

WHEREAS s.5 (3) of the Municipal Act, 2001, provides that the powers of 

municipal corporation are to be exercised by its Council by by-law; and 

 

WHEREAS it is deemed expedient that the proceedings, decisions and votes of 

the Council of the Corporation of the Township of South Glengarry at this 

meeting be confirmed and adopted by by-law; 

 

THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of South Glengarry 

enacts as follows: 

 

1. THAT the action of the Council at its regular meeting of April 25, 2016 in 

respect to each motion passed and taken by the Council at its meetings, is 

hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed, as if each resolution or other 

action was adopted, ratified and confirmed by its separate by-law; and; 

 

2. THAT the Mayor and the proper officers of the Township of South 

Glengarry are hereby authorized and directed to do all things necessary to 

give effect to the said action, or to obtain approvals where required, and 

except where otherwise provided, The Mayor and the Clerk are hereby 

directed to execute all documents necessary in that behalf and to affix the 

corporate seal of the Township to all such documents. 

 
3. THAT if due to the inclusion of a particular resolution or resolutions this 

By-law would be deemed invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction then 

Section 1 to this By-law shall be deemed to apply to all motions passed 

except those that would make this By-law invalid. 

 
4. THAT where a “Confirming By-law” conflicts with other by-laws the other 

by-laws shall take precedence. Where a “Confirming By-law” conflicts with 

another “Confirming By-law” the most recent by-law shall take 

precedence. 

 

 READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME, PASSED, SIGNED AND 

 SEALED IN OPEN COUNCIL THIS 25th DAY OF APRIL 2016. 

 

 

 

MAYOR:                                                         CLERK:______________________                                 

BY-LAW No. 36-16

Page 99 of 99


	Agenda
	Declaration of Pecuniary Interest Form
	Minutes of April 11, 2016
	Appointing Members of Council to the Committee of Adjustment
	Glendalers Agreement 3rd and FINAL Reading
	Char-Lan Recreation Lobby Glass Procurement 16-04
	Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Contribution Agreement
	Plouffe- White Zoning By-Law Amendment
	Committee of Adjustment Minutes- April 12, 2016
	Emergency Preparedness Week
	Official Plan Special Meeting Date
	International Building Safety Month Proclamation 2016
	Glengarry Celtic Music Hall of Fame - Tickets
	GIAG Employment Services - Business for Breakfast
	Endorse Resolution North Stormont
	Message from the Minister of Labour
	Consent Application B-28-16
	Consent Application B-29-16
	Consent Application B-34-16
	Consent Application Summary 2015 & 2016
	SD&G Council News - April 2016
	Ontario Heritage Trust Plaque Colonel Darby Bergin
	Unfinished Business for April 25, 2016 Meeting
	BY-LAW No. 36-16

